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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 30, 2013
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP SELC Building dated July 19, 2013 

The pre-bid conference for the SELC Building was held on July 29, 2013 at 10:00 am. Valerie Kreher reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Deb Brazen of Facilities Planning & Management discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.purchasing.wayne.edu/Building_Design.html.

As a point of information, the University Master Plan is available at www.facilities.wayne.edu.   

Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

· Consultants should define all Joint Venture relationships included in the consulting team, and the responsibilities of each in their executive summary so that the University can easily identify this information.  
· Vendor will need to supply as part of the deliverables, a project schedule for the complete project, using estimated time frames for each phase of the project through the Schematic Design phase.  

· Deliverables related to this design are outlined in the RFP.  Deliverables that are to be included in the vendor’s costs are outlined in the RFP.  
· Acceptable and unacceptable reimbursable costs are outlined in part H of Section V.  Any items to be considered as reimbursable should be specifically outlined in the vendor’s proposal.  Reimbursable items such as printing costs are for University prints only. Consultant will not be required to produce prints for Contractors.  Travel is excluded for tri-county area and should not be included as a reimbursable.  Possible out of state travel to view classrooms would need to be discussed and approved.
· The maximum number of pages a proposal can have is 30 pages.  This count includes all forms and executive summary.  30 Pages means one-sided sheets with a font size NO SMALLER than 11 point. Covers and tabs not included in this count.

· Professional Liability Insurance and Error & Omission Insurance from awarded vendor are required, however certificates are not required with proposals, and are not included in the 30 page format. 
· Though this phase of the project does not require construction documentation all University standards should be referenced for future adherence.  The web site for vendors to reference for University Construction Design Standards is http://www.facilities.wayne.edu/dcs/Genin.htm.  While the General Conditions of Construction and Supplementary General Conditions for Construction of the Contract deal principally with the responsibilities and obligations of the Construction Manager, it is understood and acknowledged that they also define requirements for the Design Professional’s performance. As a result the General Conditions of Construction and Supplementary General Conditions for Construction of the Contract pertaining to this Project are expressly incorporated into this Agreement. It is expressly understood that the Design Professional is not responsible for the construction of the Work.

· All University Design Standards must be followed rigorously.

· This project is scheduled to be awarded by the beginning of September, as the University will need to go to the State for Capital Outlay approval at the end of October.  This means that the selected vendor will have approximately six weeks to complete this work.

· There are three different options, as outlined in the RFP. The selected vendor is to work with WSU to determine the appropriate program and site from the three options presented

· The timing to resume this project will depend upon State funding

· The user groups are very invested in this project and will want to be involved.  Design Services will coordinate conflicting items. 

· Pay particular attention to the items Mr. Sears addressed in his discussion regarding deliverables and what he is looking for in a vendor.

· Space that is being vacated in other buildings is not part of this effort.  

· A site visit was not scheduled. 

· The Level of Effort Work Plan and Cost Schedule C have been posted separately to the website in an excel format for simple update and must be included as part of the response to this RFP.  Please NOTE: Additions to the Level of Effort requires YES on Restricted Services Schedule A.

· Vendors are required to note any concerns or modifications they may have regarding the bid documents or the University Contract as part of their proposal submission. In the absence of any noted concerns, the University will understand that the Vendor is willing to accept our contract “as is”.

· Cost estimates are part of Phase One - Schematic Design.  Award of the Schematic Design does not preclude award of the Construction Documents for the project.

· Vendors should include the concepts of sustainability / LEED Certification in their proposals.  Building should have a goal of Silver LEED certification, however, determination on whether to apply will be made at a later date.  The University reserves the right to determine whether to apply for certification.
· All supporting documentation submitted with this proposal will become the property of the University and may be subject to Freedom of Information Act disclosure, exceptions include requested Financials after receipt of RFP response, sent to the Assistant Vice President of Procurement for review. 

· The Deadline for project related questions is August 2, 2013, 12:00 noon.
· Bids are due August 9, 2013 at 2:00 p.m., to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202.  Please note this time of 2:00 pm.  It is different than it has been in the past.  Do not be late.
· We will require an original plus five copies (6 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.

Questions asked since the Pre-bid meeting:
Question 1

If a General Contractor or Construction Manager is used for the cost estimating scope as a sub-consultant, will they be eligible to respond to an RFP as a Construction Manager or General Contractor for the project—depending upon the process WSU chooses?

Answer

No, as this would be considered a conflict of interest.

Question 2

Will WSU develop costs for IT and AV or are those within the scope of the work for the consultant? If so, does University have preferred vendors for either of these?

Answer

This work should be considered within the scope of work for the consultant, and should follow University standards.

Question 3

Please confirm that the scope of work should consider only the new building and not entail any programming, design or costs for any renovations to other buildings.  Does this include the Life Sciences site option and the need to demolish the existing building and relocate the Vivarium and other uses within that building? Should the cost estimate include all relocation/moving costs?

Answer

The scope of work should only consider the new building. If the Life Sciences site option is ultimately chosen, considerations for swing space and timelines are considered to have been a part of the proposal. Additionally, if the Life Sciences site is chosen the cost estimate should include any applicable moving/relocation costs.

Question 4

Since the RFP states that selected team may be chosen to move forward with project in future: 

a) Will that work include renovation work and if yes will that work be funded by WSU funds rather than State of Michigan funds? 

b) Should the proposal response also include experience with similar renovation scope?

Answer

a) The renovation work will not be considered as part of the scope of this project moving forward. While the renovation work will be funded by WSU, this should not be considered a part of this proposal or any work moving forward for this specific project.

b) As the renovation is not a part of this project’s scope, the proposal should not address any experience with similar renovation work. We are solely looking for experience with the scope of work provided for the new building.

Question 5

Insurance Requirements: Based on a review by our insurer, the following is standard practice and what is available in the industry:

a)  Professional Liability Insurance is only available on a claims made basis.  Is this acceptable?

b) There can only be an additional insured on the General, Auto and Excess Liability policies.  Is this acceptable?

Answer

Insurance requirements are as stated in the RFP. Any exceptions to the insurance requirements will need to be noted in your proposal. 

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Valerie Kreher, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3720 Email: rfpteam2@wayne.edu (copy to Paula Reyes, Email:  bb2709@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., August 2, 2013.  

Do not contact the Facilities Planning & Management, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Valerie Kreher, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3720
CC:
Deb Brazen, Ashely Flintoff,  Paula Reyes, Attendees list.
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